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Dike, Darlene

From: Jasmine Hadi

Sent: 30 September 2013 09:36

To: Planning

Ce:

Subject: Attention: Jason Traves. Cite Application Ref: 2013/4598/P - Darlene 1/10/13

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange
Categories: Orange Category

Attention: Jason Traves. Cite Application Ref: 2013/4596/P

The proposal isunaccaplable and faisto comply with Landon Plan and Camden’s Planning Policiesfor tha folowing reasons

It would lead to signiicant impact on the highway and the proposalhas nol bean fully and proparly assessad (hiough the
applicant’s T, and accordingly likely movementsto, frmm and within the ste asa raull have not bean properly addmsad

Desplle representationsrom the applicant and TFLthat the busslop box issufficient feradditional buslraffic, the repen from
Capilal Taffic (independent taffic report. Fansor Review of Abercom School Alanning Application) highlightsthe radesgn
raquiementsfor sala cut-gde delivery of iransi customens overszd kixury coachesused by the sshaol wil compels forspaca ina
single busbax: they wil have no place to *hold” while waiting for gudents closly sshedulad multiple busdrop-ofisand pick-upsars
impractical and flogical in London traffic and will resull in furthar traffic gridiock, TR cuslomer dissatifaction and inabllty to mael
travel deadines for all patiesconcamed including the traveling public

Itwoukt endanger public safely and would causs ham Lo the local mad natwork

It fails 10 asass Iranspant capacity ofl-sile and the addiional need generatad by the devalbpment would worsan on-grael paking

conditionslo the detdment of resdanisin the sumounding greal

The application failsto Inchude a proper safa pick-up, drop-off and waiting srategy in
conneclion with the propossd develapmant, isopen lo parking abuse with severs consag
parking In localsireelsand in Forlune Green Road

It would harm highway safely and hindar padesiian m 4 te saht inas for veh a Lhe ste and
cause svers gridlock and unacceplable inconvenionce to amng msdun[s in Joan Courl and Allrad Count who usa the bassmant
carparc

Gridiock and | lence would be baled asa result of addilional servicing and defivary vehiciesforthe School and
possbla confiicl with exiging sarvicing and delivery and manlenancae vehiclesto the apatmentsin Affred Court and Joan Courl
whiGh uss the intemal couryard

Vehicl obgruetion, ham to highway sty and possble accldentsars aleady likely with regard to cumant flagrant breachesol
parking conlrmlswilh olherroad users vistors and defivery lomasto nearby relailers (e.g. Tesco) and the gym parking on double
yellow lines double parking orblocking the right of way and access'egmszirom Alfad Coun. Nelther the Council northe applicant
exerciss any conlrol over lhisaraa and highway and parking restric L Nouled wilh impunity. Thi {would
just make an axising bad stuation intolerable. fatally undamines the assumplionsmade by the applicant regarding anticipaled
iraffic flow to the bassment car park and llsparking &ralegy and increasssihe Ak of accidentsto divers and thos an fool, aich as
chidren lo the propossd Schoolor eyeligs who would have lo crossthe couttyard orare on the public highway immediately oulsde
the sia.

It would cause a sgnificant worsning of airqualiy in tha carpark and to Forlune Green Road Lo Lhe detriment of the health of
local esdentsand padasifians, Lo chid ren and the eldery and to thos suffering from il health

wesforlhe avaiability of on-grael

Sincerely

Jasmine Hadi 202 Joan Court
Jasmine Hadi

Fotlow us on Eacebook and Twitter

01/10/2013



